## Anderton with Marbury Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 27 July in Anderton Village Hall at 7pm

1) Attendance

Councillors Bullock, Byram, Walmsley and Wright were present with apologies from councillor Hynes.

Councillors co opted Mr Hynes and Mr Green as new councillors. They were sent declarations of interest and acceptance of office forms.

- 2) As the councillors lived in the parish they all had personal interests.
- 3) There were no public submissions
- 4) Minutes of Meetings held on 15 May 2015
  Resolution 1 27.07.15: Council approved the minutes of the meeting held on 15 May 2015 as being a true record of that meeting.

  Proposed Cllr Byram seconded Cllr Walmsley Voting Unanimous
- 5) Clerks report
  - Hedges at Soot Hill- the Clerk was chasing CWAC for action.
  - Planters- the Clerk was chasing CWAC for a reply
  - Cllr Hynes had received 4 volunteers for the Parish Plan steering group. Cllr Bullock would organise a meeting in September.
- 6) Memorial Hall
  - The hall was well used during the week with occasional bookings at weekends.
  - The Chairman would arrange for a builder to quote for repairs to the roof and gutters and would oversee the accounts.
  - The Clerk would arrange for the lighting to be improved.
- 7) Highways
  - The Chairman had attended a meeting on 21 July. He reported that there were no CWAC funds available other than for increased road markings and renewal of existing ones. Speed cameras, speed bumps/cushions, chicanes, mini roundabouts and rumble strips would not go ahead. The Chairman would walk the parish with CWAC's Mr Baron in September to point out problem areas. A note of the meeting is attached.
  - There had been 25 responses to the parish survey.
- 6) Correspondence
  - Councillors noted numerous emails from CWAC
  - Councillors decided that the 3 main issues for the parish were

- Speeding
- Pedestrian access at the Hollows
- Improvements to the village hall
- Councillors completed a questionnaire on play and open spaces
- The retired Chairman Cllr N Wright had sent a thank you card for his retirement present.
- Cllr Wright thanked the councillors for the card sent to his wife.
- The Chairman was attending a police commissioners meeting and would raise the issues of speeding and the Marbury Lane layby.

## 7) Finance

Resolution 2 27.07.15 The following payments were agreed, proposed Cllr Bullock Seconded Cllr Wright voting unanimous

£181 CWAC uncontested election fee
£831.25 Clerk salary 31 March to end June
£158.60 HMRC tax 31 March to end June

£57.50 C Swallow internal audit£35 Data protection registration

The balance in the accounts as at 19 June was £12839.36

## 8) Planning

- The application for a 2 new dwellings at Hillside Soot Hill had been refused
- The application for the temporary building at Anderton Boat Lift had been approved
- The application for renewal of outline permission at Malvern House was pending; the councillors had raised no objections
- 10) Date of next meeting 28 September 2015 at 7pm. The meeting closed at 7.50pm